

Legal Entities

Country/Jurisdiction	Gen Re entity/branch	Data Protection Authority
U.S.	General Reinsurance Corp. 120 Long Ridge Road, Stamford, CT 06902 U.S.	U.S. data protection laws are enforced by various authorities, including state attorneys general, insurance regulators and other governmental authorities.
Germany (state of North Rhine-Westphalia)	General Reinsurance AG Theodor-Heuss-Ring 11 50668 Köln Germany	Landesbeauftragte für Datenschutz und Informationsfreiheit Nordrhein-Westfalen Postfach 20 04 44 40102 Düsseldorf Phone: +49 211 / 38424 - 0 Email: poststelle@ldi.nrw.de Web: https://ldi.nrw.de
Denmark	General Reinsurance Copenhagen Branch Weidekampsgade 14A, 2nd floor 2300 Copenhagen Denmark	Datatilsynet Carl Jacobsens Vej 35 2500 Valby Phone: 33 19 32 00 Email: dt@datatilsynet.dk Web: https://datatilsynet.dk
Dubai	General Reinsurance AG (DIFC Branch) INDEX Tower, East Entrance Office 1902 Dubai	UAE Data Office – Dubai Part of Telecommunications and Digital Government Regulatory Authority PO Box 116688 Dubai, United Arab Emirates Phone: +971 800 12 Email: info@tdra.gov.ae Web: https://u.ae/en/about-the-uae/digital-uae/data/data-protection-laws
UK	General Reinsurance, London Branch Corn Exchange, 55 Mark Lane London EC3R 7NE United Kingdom	Information Commissioner’s Office Wycliffe House Water Lane Wilmslow Cheshire SK9 5AF Phone: +44 303 123 1113 Fax: +44 1625 524510 Email: https://ico.org.uk/global/contact-us/contact-us-public/public-advice/ Web: https://ico.org.uk
Ireland		Data Protection Commission 21 Fitzwilliam Square South Dublin 2 D02 RD28 Ireland Email: https://forms.dataprotection.ie/contact Web: https://www.dataprotection.ie/
Spain	General Reinsurance AG Sucursal en España	Agencia Espanola Protección Datos C/ Jorge Juan, 6 28001-Madrid

	Plaza Manuel Gómez, Moreno, 2 28020 Madrid Spain	Phone: +34 900 293 183 Email: https://sedeagpd.gob.es/sede-electronica-web/ Web: https://aepd.es
Italy	General Reinsurance Milan Branch Via Turati n. 25, 2° piano 20121 Milan Italy	Garante per la protezione dei dati personali Piazza Venezia 11 00187 Roma (Italy) Phone: +39 06.696771 Email: protocollo@gpdp.it Web: https://gpdp.it
France	General Reinsurance AG Succursale Paris 21 rue Balzac 75008 Paris	Commission nationale de l'informatique et des libertés 3 Place de Fontenoy TSA 80715 75334 Paris CEDEX 07 Phone: +33 1 53 73 22 22 Web: https://cnil.fr
Austria	General Reinsurance AG Vienna Branch Wiedner Gürtel 13, ICON Turm 24, Top 13.04 1100 Wien Österreich	Österreichische Datenschutzbehörde Barichgasse 40-42 1030 Wien Phone: +43 1 52 152-0 Email: dsb@dsb.gv.at Web: https://dsb.gv.at
China	General Reinsurance AG Beijing Representative Office Unit 1911A, 19th Floor, Block A, Gemdale Plaza 91 Jianguo Road Chaoyang District Beijing 100022 China	Cyberspace Administration of China China Netcom Editorial Department No. 15, Fucheng Road, Haidian District Beijing, 100048 Phone: (010) 55636504 Web: http://cac.gov.cn
Hong Kong	General Reinsurance AG Hong Kong Branch (a company incorporated in Germany with limited liability) Suite 1805, 18/F Central Plaza, 18 Harbour Road Wanchai, Hong Kong	PCPD (Office of the Privacy Commissioner for Personal Data) Unit 1303, 13/F, Dah Sing Financial Centre, 248 Queen's Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong. Phone: +852 2827 2827 Fax: +852 2877 7026 Email: communications@pcpd.org.hk Web: https://pcpd.org.hk
India	General Reinsurance AG India Branch Units 107–109 Meadows, Sahar Plaza Complex, Mathuradas Vasanji Road, J B Nagar, Andheri East	India does not have a national data protection authority

	Mumbai, Maharashtra 400 059 India	
South Korea	General Reinsurance Seoul Branch 18F Gwanghwamun Building, 149 Sejong- daero, Jongno-gu Seoul 100-101 South Korea	Personal Information Protection Commission Sejong-daero, Jongno-gu, Seoul, Korea Rep. 4th floor, Government Complex Seoul Phone: +82 (03171) 209 Email: contactpipc@korea.kr Web: https://pipc.go.kr
Singapore	General Reinsurance Singapore Branch 9 Temasek Boulevard, Suntec Tower 2 #10- 01, Singapore 38989 Singapore	Personal Data Protection Commission Address: 10 Pasir Panjang Road, #03-01 Mapletree Business City Singapore 117438 Phone: +65 6377 3131 Fax: +65 6577 3888 Email: https://go.gov.sg/pdpc-feedback Web: https://www.pdpc.gov.sg/
Taiwan	General Reinsurance Taiwan Branch 20F-1, 216 Tun Hwa South, Road, Sec. 2 Taipei Taiwan	National Development Commission of the Republic of China No.3 Baoqing Road, Taipei City 100223, Taiwan (R.O.C.) Phone: +886 2-2316-5300 Web: https://www.ndc.gov.tw/en
Japan	General Reinsurance AG Tokyo Branch PMO HANZOMON 10F, 2-1 Kojimachi, Chiyoda-ku Tokyo 102-0083 Japan	Personal Information Protection Commission (PPC) Kasumigaseki Common Gate West Tower 32nd Floor, 3-2-1, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku Tokyo, 100-0013 Japan Phone: +81 (0)3-6457-9680 Web: https://www.ppc.go.jp/en
South Africa	General Reinsurance Africa Ltd. (Reinsurer licensed to conduct composite insurance business) 2nd Floor, South Wing, Granger Bay Court, Granger Bay, V&A Waterfront, Cape Town, 8002 3rd Floor, Blend on Baker, 17 Baker Street Rosebank, Johannesburg 2196	The Information Regulator JD House, 27 Stiemens Street, Braamfontein, Johannesburg, 2001. PO Box 31533, Braamfontein, Johannesburg, 2017 Phone: +27 10 023 5200 Email: enquiries@info regulator.org.za Web: https://info regulator.org.za
Australia	General Reinsurance Life Australia Ltd. Level 20, 1 O'Connell Street Sydney NSW 2000	Office of the Australian Information Commissioner GPO Box 5288 Sydney NSW 2001 Phone: +61 1300 363 992 Email: foi@oaic.gov.au Web: https://oaic.gov.au

	Australia	
Mexico	<p>General Reinsurance AG Oficina de Representación en México Torre Mayor, Paseo de la Reforma No. 505, Piso 15, Colonia Cuauhtémoc, Alcaldía Cuauhtémoc C.P. 06500 Ciudad de México Mexico</p>	<p>Instituto Nacional de Transparencia, Acceso a la Información y Protección de Datos Personales Av. Insurgentes Sur 3211, Insurgentes Cuicuilco, Coyoacán 04530 Ciudad de México, CDMX Mexico Phone: +52 800 835 43 24 Email: atencion@inai.org.mx Web: https://home.inai.org.mx/</p>
Brazil	<p>General Reinsurance AG Esc de Representação no Brasil LTDA Av. Paulista, 1636, 6th floor Suite 610 São Paulo SP 01310- 200 Brazil</p>	<p>Autoridade Nacional de Proteção de Dados Praça dos Três Poderes Brasília (DF) Planalto Palace, Annex I, Wing B, Room 101 Phone: +55 (61) 3411-5961 Email: anpd@anpd.gov.br Web: https://www.gov.br/anpd/</p>
Canada Federal	<p>General Re Life Corporation and Reinsurance Corporation 1 First Canadian Place Suite 5705, PO Box 471 Toronto Ontario M5X 1E4 Canada</p>	<p>Office of the Privacy Commissioner of Canada 30, Victoria Street Gatineau, Quebec K1A 1H3 Toll-free: 1-800-282-1376 Phone: (819) 994-5444 TTY: 819-994-6591 Web: https://www.priv.gc.ca/en</p>
Canada Quebec	<p>General Reinsurance Corporation 1250 René Lévesque Ouest, 22e étage Montréal Québec H3B 4W8 Canada</p>	<p>Commission d'accès à l'information du Québec Bureau 2.36 525, Boulevard René-Lévesque Ouest Québec G1R 5S9 Phone: +1 418 528-7741 Fax: +1 418 529-3102 Email: renseignements@cai.gouv.qc.ca Web: https://www.cai.gouv.qc.ca/</p>